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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2651
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
A002 July 11, 2017
3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION 4. ADMINISTERED BY (if other than block 3)
Frederick R. Voellm
JGB Room 301-G
Department of Procurement
5. CONTRACTOR 6. FORM TYPE
NAME AND ADDRESS {Check only one)
[l | AvenomeNT oF soLiciaTion No. JEB CQ17134
paTe _June 21, 2017 (See biock 7)
(Street, iy, ==
;;d"’;"p' S‘:‘;‘) I_ _} MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDERNO,_____
DATE (See block 5)

7.THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

J The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [1is extended,

=~ [ s not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as
amended, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and returning _one (1) _ copies of this amendment; (b) by acknowledging receipt
of this amendment on Acknowledgement of Amendments fom; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the
solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO
THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicitation and

- dINBNOMEeNT, 4 TP il DHIOT 1E) TN I0ETNINEICE FIE) 1163 Cedti DE{Meq

8. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

(a) :E This Change Order is issued pursuant to
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.
(bl The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in block 10.

(c)[] This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of
It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10.

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION:
IFB CQ17134/FRV “Railbound Manganese Steel Frogs” is amended as follows:

Attachment A provides responses to questions received from interested vendors submitted via email. Please read each question and |
response carefully. Some responses may change the specifications or terms and conditions of the IFB.

(Except as provided herein, all terms and canditions of the document referenced in block 6, as heretofore changed, remain unchanged and in full force and effect through the

contract period.)
END OF AMENDMENT A002

11.J  CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS | L] CONTR/;CTORIOFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS

MODIFICATION AND RETURN __ONE (1) COPIES 2oL

TO ISSUING OFFICE.
12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE 15. WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BY BY w R V“QJ.Z«\
{Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 14. DATE SIGNED 16. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 17. DATE SIGNED

Frederick R. Voellm July 11, 2017




IFB CQ17134/FRV
Amendment A002
July 11, 2017

QUESTIONS FROM INTERESTED VENDORS AND WMATA RESPONSES

1.

Q: Are these frogs all 115RE?
R: Yes

. Q: We are having difficulty reading some of the data on the drawings. Is it possible to obtain better

quality drawings?
R: If there are specific drawings that need clarification, please provide. Since the majority of the
drawings have been scanned several years ago, clearer drawings are not available.

Q: Do you want plates with any of the frogs? Please identify what else is required (if anything) with
the frogs. Plates and elastomeric pads are shown on the BOMS on some drawings. As information the
welded boltless frogs you are requesting are necessarily shorter than old standard RBM frogs so some
original shoulders at the heel end may not contact the frog.

R: WMATA is only procuring rail bound manganese steel frogs under this contract, which must meet
current AREMA design. There should not be an issue with shoulders not contacting the frog.

Q: On the Bid/Price Schedule, which angle is for Item #3 No. 8 Diamond End Frog 40°6” TC?
R: The correct angle is 24°02°22”. Please delete the Bid/Price Schedule and replace it with the attached
Bid/Price Schedule Rev.1.

Q: Items #7-10 on the Bid/Price Schedule show an angle of 19°46°10”, but the drawing ST-TW-082
shows an angle of 19°48°40”. Which is correct?

R: 19°48°40” is correct. Please delete the Bid/Price Schedule and replace it with the attached Bid/Price
Schedule Rev.1.

Q: What is the X-ray requirement for castings? Industry standard is 1 in 5,10,20 per pattern. Do all
castings require X-ray or is industry standard acceptable?
R: AREMA Section M2.5 provides guidance for radiographic testing of the frog castings as specified in

the SOW. Testing of frog castings for this contract shall be 1 in the first 5 produced, and 1 out of every 10
produced thereafter per pattern.

Attachment A
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